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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF TENNESSEE WILDLIFE RESOURCE AGENCY 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # 32801-13336 
AMENDMENT #1 
FOR TWRA 2027 AND 2028 BOAT CERTIFICATES AND 
DECALS 

DATE: June 13, 2024  

ITB # 32801-13336 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
  
 
1. State responses to questions and comments below amend and clarify this ITB. 

Any restatement of ITB text in the Question/Comments shall NOT be construed as a change 
in the actual wording of the ITB document. 
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# 
QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

 

1. On the specifications sheet item #1, it states 
in line item C. that the form shall be printed 
on a KONICA MINOLTA BIZHUB C4065 
printed and folded and stuffed in an envelope 
for mailing using a PITNEY BOWES F700 
INSERTER.  Can you please clarify if this 
means that TN will be printing on this type of 
printer and mailing out the forms? Or does 
this mean that the awardee needs to print the 
forms on this specific type of printer and will 
be responsible for mailing of the forms? 

TN is responsible for printing on 
the forms with the equipment 
described and mailing them out. 

 2. What is the delivery date?  

See update to Specification 
VIII.A. 

• Delivery date for the 2028 
decals is November 1, 2024. 

• Delivery date for the 2027 
decals is March 1, 2025. 

 3. What will the length of the Contract be? See updated Terms & 
Conditions 5.1.1. 

 
 
 

 
2. ITB Amendment Effective Date. The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release. 

All other terms and conditions of this ITB not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force 
and effect. 


